Date Distributed: January 30, 2018



THE NATIONAL BOARD

OF BOILER AND PRESSURE VESSEL INSPECTORS

NATIONAL BOARD SUBGROUP INSPECTION

MINUTES

Meeting of January 9th, 2018 New Orleans, LA

These minutes are subject to approval and are for the committee use only. They are not to be duplicated or quoted for other than committee use.

> The National Board of Boiler & Pressure Vessel Inspectors 1055 Crupper Avenue Columbus, Ohio 43229-1183 Phone: (614)888-8320 FAX: (614)847-1828

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. on January 9, 2018 by Mr. Jim Getter.

2. Introduction of Members and Visitors

Joey Burgess sat in on the SG Inspection meeting as an alternate for M. Mooney. The attendees are identified on the attendance sign in sheet (**Attachment Pages 1-2**). With the attached attendance listing, a quorum was established.

3. Announcements

Secretary, Jodi Metzmaier and Chairman, Jim Getter, made announcements to the subgroup.

4. Adoption of the Agenda

- · Add Matt Sansone as a nomination to the SG Inspection
- Add task group to 17-162
- Add action item 18-7 (Inspection Requirements for PVHOs)
- Add action item 18-27 (CO₂ Detector Placement)

The above items were added to the agenda. The revised agenda was adopted unanimously by the subgroup.

5. Approval of the Minutes of July 18th, 2017 Meeting

The minutes from the July 2017 SG Inspection meeting were unanimously approved.

6. Review of Rosters

a. Membership Nominations

• Matt Sansone would like to become a member of the SG Inspection.

M. Sansone spoke to the SG as to why he would be an asset as members of the SG Inspection. A motion was made to recommend he become a member of the SG. The motion was unanimously approved.

b. Membership Reappointments

• Timothy Barker - SG Inspection

The SG Inspection unanimously voted to reappoint T. Barker as a member of the SG Inspection.

7. Open PRD Items Related to Inspection

- NB14-0602B Improve index in Part 2 relating to pressure relief devices D. Marek (PM)
- NB15-0321 Review testing requirements for inservice testing of pressure relief devices A. Renaldo (PM)
- NB15-0324 guidelines for storage/shelf life in regard to inspection and testing frequencies A. Renaldo (PM)
- 17-132 Paragraph 3.2.6 in Part 4 can be put into tabular format No task group

8. Interpretations

Item Number: IN16-0501	NBIC Location: Part 2	No Attachment				
General Description: Change of service from Ammonia to LP gas						
Subgroup: Inspection						
Task Group: None assigned.						
January 2018 Maating Action.						
January 2018 Meeting Action:	h out to the inquirer to see if he would like	to retract his inquiry based on				
•	e of the SG meeting the inquirer had not re-	· ·				
will try contacting the Inquirer.	e of the SO meeting the inquirer had not re-	sponded. The SG inspection				
Item Number: 17-174	NBIC Location: Part 2	Attachment Pages 3-5				

General Description: Use of API-510 for establishing maximum allowable operating conditions for equipment without nameplates, records, or stampings

Subgroup: Inspection Task Group: None Assigned.

January 2018 Meeting Action:

G. Scribner reviewed the inquiry with the SG and a task group was assigned to come up with a response. After a breakout session, the TG has come up with a response to the inquiry. A motion was made and unanimously approved to accept the response.

Task group assigned: D. Graff (PM), J. Roberts and J. Burgess

9. Action Items

Item Number: NB14-0901	NBIC Location: Part 2	Attachment Page 6-10
General Description: Review inspec	ction requirements for pressure vessels desi	gned for high pressures

Subgroup: Inspection

Task Group: M. Horbaczewski (PM), M. Schwartzwalder, D. Graf, G. Scribner, B. Wilson

January 2018 Meeting Action:

M. Horbaczewski presented a document to the SG with changes based on the SG letter ballot comments. A motion was made to accept the revised document (with exception of the Part 4 wording). The motion was unanimously approved. After speaking with Part 4, M. Horbaczewski revised the document, removing information regarding Part 4, and revised his motion to accept the revised document. **The motion was approved with one abstention to accept the revised document.**

Item Number: NB16-1001	NBIC Location: Part 2, CO2 Supp.	No Attachment			
General Description: Edit CO2 supplement based on AIA proposed revision					

Subgroup: Inspection Task Group: M. Mooney (PM), D. Buechel, T Barker, V. Newton

January 2018 Meeting Action:

Progress Report. V. Newton will be working with the Task Group to get further information before a proposal can be formed.

	NBIC Location: Part 2, S12.5	Attachment Page 11
General Description: Clarification	on on calibration of gas detectors	
Subgroup: Inspection		
Task Group: D. Buechel (PM), I	D. Graf, B. Hart	
January 2018 Meeting Action:		
•	beginning of the SG meeting. After a breakout	t session, D. Buechel presented
	ling to S12.5 to the SG. A motion was made to	
The motion was unanimously a		
v		
Item Number: 17-140	NBIC Location: Part 2, 5.2.2	Attachment Pages 12-17
General Description: Updates to		8
), LeSage, T. Shernisky, J. Castle, J. Burgess, B	3. Wielgoszinski
January 2018 Meeting Action: The SG unanimously voted to con G. Scribner presented the new wo	D. LeSage, T. Shernisky, J. Castle, J. Burgess, B mbine item 17-162 with this item. ording to 5.2, a revised NB-136 and a guide to N 2.2 and a motion was made to approve all 3 doct	NB-136. The SG made a few
Task Group: J. Roberts (PM), E January 2018 Meeting Action: The SG unanimously voted to con G. Scribner presented the new wo revisions to the new wording to 5	mbine item 17-162 with this item. ording to 5.2, a revised NB-136 and a guide to N 2.2 and a motion was made to approve all 3 doct	NB-136. The SG made a few
Task Group: J. Roberts (PM), E January 2018 Meeting Action: The SG unanimously voted to con G. Scribner presented the new wor revisions to the new wording to 5 unanimously approved.	mbine item 17-162 with this item. ording to 5.2, a revised NB-136 and a guide to N 2.2 and a motion was made to approve all 3 doct	NB-136. The SG made a few

Subgroup: Inspection Task Group: T. Barker (PM), J. Roberts, J. Burgess, T. Shernisky, J. Mangus

January 2018 Meeting Action:

....

At the beginning of the meeting T. Barker gave a progress report. After a breakout session, T. Barker presented and reviewed a document showing revised wording to 2.3.6.2. Few changes were made to the proposed wording during review by the SG. A motion was made to approve the revised wording. **The motion was unanimously approved.**

Item Number: 17-162	NBIC Location: Part 2	No Attachment
General Description: Create a guid	de for NB-136	

Subgroup: Inspection

Task Group: J. Roberts (PM), D. LeSage, T. Shernisky, J. Castle, J. Burgess, B. Wielgoszinski

January 2018 Meeting Action:

A motion was made to combine this item with item 17-140. Both items were related to the NB-136.

Item Number: 17-164NBIC Location: Part 2Attachment Page 20General Description: Update Part 2 for consistency with changes from Part 3 item NB16-2603

Subgroup: Inspection Task Group: None Assigned.

January 2018 Meeting Action:

The SG discussed the changes passed by Part 3. Based on these changes there were changes made to Part 2, 4.3.1.2 to coincide with the changes from Part 3. A motion was made to approve these changes. **The motion was unanimously approved.**

10. New Business

Item Number: 18-7	NBIC Location: Part 2, 2.3.6.8	Attachment Pages 21-23
General Description:		

Subgroup: Inspection Task Group: None Assigned.

January 2018 Meeting Action:

Mr. Steve Reimers gave a presentation and discussed inspection requirements for PVHOs with the SG. During a breakout session J. Byrum created a proposal showing changes to 2.3.6.8. The proposal was reviewed and there were a few changes made by the SG. A motion was made to approve the changes as revised. The motion was unanimously approved.

Task group: J. Byrum (PM), J. Wolfe and T. Shernisky

Item Number: 18-27 NBIC Location: Part 2, S12.5 No Attachment

General Description: CO₂ Detector Placement

Subgroup: Inspection Task Group: None Assigned.

January 2018 Meeting Action:

Mr. Mark Novak gave a presentation and discussed CO_2 Detector Placement to Part 1 and Part 2 Subgroups. A task group was assigned and they will work with the task group assigned in SG Installation to create a proposal.

Task group assigned: V. Newton (PM), D. Graff, E. Brantly, M. Horbaczewski, T. Shernisky and D. Buechel

11. Future Meetings

- July 16th-19th, 2018 Columbus, Ohio
 January 14th-17th Location TBD
- January 14th-17th Location TBD

12. Adjournment

A motion was made and unanimously approved to adjourn the meeting at 4:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Metymain

Jodi Metzmaier SG Inspection Secretary

(SG Inspection Attendance Sheet - 1/9/18						
1	Name	Company	Phone Number	Email	Signature	Attend Reception?	Bringing Guest?
	Jim Getter	Worthington Industries	(614) 840-3087	jim.getter@worthingtonindustries.com	Jon n. Cotte	\mathcal{N}	
	Mike Schwartzwalder	AEP	(614) 581-6456	mschwartzwalder@aep.com	V		
	Jodi Metzmaier	National Board	(614) 888-8320	jmetzmaier@nationalboard.org	god Mety	\times	
	Timothy Barker	Factory Mutual	(781) 255-4784	timothy.barker@fmglobal.com	7- But	$\boldsymbol{\chi}$	
	Ernest Brantley	XL Insurance	(337) 842-7044	ernest.brantley@bpclicga.com	-tt H	V	1
	David Buechel	HSB	(412) 310-7740	david buechel@hsb.com	De Buerk	X	X
	Darrell Graf	Air Products & Chemicals	(601) 799-2889	grafdr@airproducts.com		5	
	Mark Horbaczewski	Diamond Technical Services	(630) 799-8162	mhorbaczewski@diamondtechnicalservices.co <u>m</u>	m Ariha	X	
	Donnie LeSage	State of Louisiana	(225) 925-4572	donnie.lesage@la.gov	Donnie Storge	X	
	Mark Mooney	Liberty Mutual	(781) 891-8900	mark.mooney@libertymutual.com	Alternate Jour Burgess		
	Venus Newton	Boiler & Property Insurance	(770) 614-3111	venus.newton@boilerproperty.com		X	
	James Roberts	Trinity Containers, LLC	(214) 589-8344	james.roberts@trin.net	Jans Robert	X	
	Jason Safarz	CEC Combustion Safety	(216) 749-2992	jsafarz@combustionsafety.com			
	Thomas Vandini	Quality Steel Corporation	(419) 334-2664	tvandini@propanetank.com	Houll	X	
	Paul Welch	Arise	(678) 446-5290	paul.welch@ariseinc.com	Parwalen	K	
	Joey Burgess	Liberty Mutual	940 475-1033	joey burgesselitertyma	1. Com Speer Bras	X	
	MARSTAK	NERVER	233-5801	MNOVAK@ NUGZ - Com -	Malles		
	Fernence Hellman	NB		thellown @ ustress (brend .org	Jusence Hell	Х	
	·James Lucas Calvert	EILLIIIY	317 - 760 - 5585	jlcalver+@lilly.com	Jun J. Cu	X	χ
	JON WOLT	ZURICH	920 - 253 E781	jon, wolf (5 24MicHNA, COA	2 Juot	X	
1	LIARK	WORTHINGTON INDUSTRIES	781-718-9956	janes. Clark@Vorthingtonindusti	es.com	4	

~

Attachment Page 2 of 23

2/2

Name	Company	Phone Number	Email	Signature	Attend Reception?	Bringi Guest
MARVIN	ALABAMA DEDTOK LABON	334-956	MARVIN. BYRUM @	A. 10	VIC	40
BYRUM John	LABON	7411	LABER . ALH BAMA. GOV		405	9Ľ
John	AIR	925-997	Manyas JC @	6601		
margas	PRODUCTS	5633	LABOR. ALL BAMA. GOV MONGOS JC C. Qr Produts. COM Wilson diamond technic seconds. com Thomas. Shern Ekge Onears. Com (Kelp //	Yes	w
Brundon	~	724-394		100000	1	
Wilson	D12	4689	bw: 150n@ diamond technic	1 - File	Yes	1 1
Tout	a A.c	304-374-	themas shernisky@	and inf	103	
CHERNICO	ONECIS	5165	BRECIS.	The HR -	\mathbf{X}	
30			Com	Jume Mun	$1 \sim -$	
					ſ	
r.						
						L
						Ì
					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
1						
1	and the second second second					
						Ī
						L
			·			
	······································					
1					1	

~ ~

Action Item 17-174 Part 2

Subject: Evaluation of existing equipment with minimal documentation

Edition 2017

NBIC Interpretation Inquiry Request

Inquiry: Does NBIC recognize API-510's procedure "Evaluation of Existing Equipment with Minimal Documentation" (Paragraph 7.7) for establishing maximum allowable operating conditions for equipment without nameplates, records, or stamping?

Response to Inquirer: No

8/11/2017

NBIC Interpretation Inquiry Request

Inquiry: Does NBIC recognize API-510's procedure "Evaluation of Existing Equipment with Minimal Documentation" (Paragraph 7.7) for establishing maximum allowable operating conditions for equipment without nameplates, records, or stamping?

Inquiry pertains to the guidance provided in NBIC Part 2, Section 5 "Stamping, Documentation, and Forms". Guidance for non-traceable equipment items not provided.

Background:

Please reference the following OSHA interpretation regarding direction when traceability is not possible:

OSHA Interpretation: 7/17/2006

Reference:

https://www.osha.gov/pls/oshaweb/owadisp.show_document?p_table=INTERPRETATIONS&p_id=25498

Scenario: Even though a pressure vessel does not display any NRS information, the employer believes the pressure vessel meets all other requirements under OSHA standards.

Question 5: To determine and document that such vessels are suitable for their intended use, and in doing so, bring the vessels into full compliance with applicable OSHA standards, is it acceptable to conduct an evaluation that would include: 1) appropriate nondestructive testing (for example, radiography, ultrasonic thickness testing, hardness testing, pressure testing, etc.) to ascertain the current condition of the vessel; and 2) detailed code calculations (using appropriately conservative safety factors) for each vessel component to establish the allowable operating parameters for the vessel (specifically, the maximum allowable working pressure and maximum allowable operating temperature)?

Response 5: Pressure vessels which are required by a specific OSHA standard, such as 1910.106(b)(1)(v) or 1910.106(i)(3)(i) and (ii), to be constructed in accordance with the *Code* must meet all requirements, including NRS requirements of the 1968 version of the *Code*, as stated in Response 3. Consequently, the employer would not be in compliance with specific OSHA "*Code construction*" standards when the *Code*-required NRS is not available.

OSHA recognizes that there are pressure vessels in use, especially older vessels, that do not have the *Code*required NRS. We understand that there are some requirements of the *Code* that cannot be satisfied when the NRS is not available to the employer. For example, it may not be possible to retroactively obtain design and construction aspects such as welding procedures and use of certified welders.

However, an employer may still come into compliance with applicable OSHA standards requiring *Code* construction where the stamping on a pressure vessel becomes indistinct or the nameplate is lost, illegible, or detached, but traceability to the original data is still possible. Where there is traceability, the owner/employer must have the stamped data replaced. The National Board of Boiler and Pressure Vessel Inspectors provides a procedure^Z to restamp pressure retaining items/vessels where stamping or nameplate problems exist.

In cases where traceability is not possible, OSHA will treat as a *de minimis* violation any pressure vessel that is

required by a specific OSHA standard, such as 1910.106(b)(1)(v), 1910.106(i)(3)(i) and (ii) to be built in accordance with the *Code*, but that does not have the *Code*-required NRS, provided that the criteria below are met:

- The employer can demonstrate that it has taken reasonable steps to obtain or retain the required NRS. For example, did the employer contact the previous owner in an attempt to obtain the pressure vessel's NRS; if the employer has the pressure vessel number, did it contact ASME or the National Board of Boiler and Pressure Vessel Inspectors to obtain the required records; does the employer have a procedure in place to assure that any new or used pressure vessel it purchases or takes control of has the required *Code* NRS; does the employer routinely purchase used pressure vessels without the NRS; and
- 2. The employer verifies the fitness-for-operations integrity of the vessels by utilizing the procedure contained in API 510, Section 6.7. This procedure is for pressure vessels with no "traceability," such as those with no nameplate and minimal or no design or construction documentation. This procedure includes items such as: performing inspections and making necessary repairs; defining design parameters, and preparing drawings and calculations; basing calculations on applicable codes/standards; evaluating unidentified materials; use of radiography; marking with nameplate or stamping; and performing pressure testing.

Thank you for your interest in occupational safety and health. We hope you find this information helpful. OSHA requirements are set by statute, standards, and regulations. Our interpretation letters explain these requirements and how they apply to particular circumstances, but they cannot create additional employer obligations. This letter constitutes OSHA's interpretation of the requirements discussed. Note that our enforcement guidance may be affected by changes to OSHA rules. Also, from time to time we update our guidance in response to new information. To keep apprised of such developments, you can consult OSHA's website at http://www.osha.gov. If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the Office of General Industry Enforcement at (202) 693-1850.

Sincerely,

Richard E. Fairfax, Director Directorate of Enforcement Programs

Regards,

Matt Schaser, P.E. The Equity Engineering Group, Inc. 20600 Chagrin Blvd., Suite 1200 Shaker Heights, OH 44122 Office: 1-216-658-4772 mschaser@equityeng.com

NBIC Item NB14-901 draft Revision

x.x.x.x INSPECTION GUIDELINES FOR FERROUS PRESSURE VESSELS

Introduction

<u>This section provides guidelines for inspection of ferrous pressure vessels typically</u> <u>designed for 15 psi or greater service. The scope of inspection of these vessels should be</u> <u>performed to verify the integrity of the vessel for ongoing use.</u>

<u>Scope</u>

<u>These inspection guidelines are for the inspection of ferrous pressure vessels that are designed for 15 Psi or greater and would include, for example, process vessels, deaerators, air receivers and any vessel manufactured with ferrous materials.</u>

Inspection Frequency

- 1. External visual inspection should be conduct annually.
- 2. External thickness measurements should be conducted every 3 years.
- 3. Internal inspection of a pressure vessel, with a manhole, should be conducted every 3 years, if operated in corrosive service. If not operated in corrosive service, every 10 years, not to exceed Jurisdictional inspection requirements.
- 4. Review of operations and maintenance history should be conducted every 3 years or when a pressure excursion or an unusual event occurs.

Note: A thorough assessment of a pressure vessel is performed in order to determine its actual condition and the period of time it may be safely used until the next thorough inspection. It shall include the following:

- <u>1. Internal inspection includes but not limited to surface exam of all welds, including attachments welds, surface examination of all girth and longitudinal welds and a UT thickness check using a grid pattern.</u>
- 2. Assessment of the equipment's maintenance and operating history.
- 3. When available, review operation history process, deviations, incidents, design and process changes, and other issues that could affect the integrity of the pressure equipment.
- 4. For vessels with an MAWP at and above 10,000 psi, designed and constructed per ASME Section VIII, Div. 3, refer to ASME High Pressure Systems.

Pre-Inspection Activities

<u>A review of the known history of the pressure vessel should be performed. This should include a review of information such as:</u>

- 1. Operating conditions
- 2. Normal contents of the vessel
- 3. Date of last inspection
- 4. ASME Code Symbol stamping or mark of code of construction.
- 5. The type of connections used during fabrication of the vessel to determine the proper joint efficiency to be used during stress analysis of the pressure vessel.
- Serial number and materials of construction.
- 7. Records of wall thickness surveys, especially on vessels where corrosion is a consideration.

The following activities should be performed if required to support the inspection:

- 1. Remove inspection manhole covers
- 2. Clean vessel sufficiently to allow for visual inspection of internal and external surfaces.
- 3. Remove insulation as needed to allow access to the vessels surface.

General External Inspection Procedure

The type of installation given to pressure vessels should take into consideration the condition of the vessel and the environment in which it operates. This inspection may be external, internal, or both and use a variety of non-destructive examination techniques. The inspection may be performed with the vessel in service or depressurized, but should provide the necessary information that allows an adequate assessment of the pressure vessel.

A thorough inspection of a pressure vessel should include the following items:

- 1. External examination of the pressure vessel and associated equipment.
- 2. An ultrasonic thickness examination of the pressure vessel wall and dished heads and documentation for permanent record keeping.
- 3. An internal examination of the pressure vessel, if required. An internal examination may not be required if the pressure vessel is stamped with the original wall thickness and the thickness survey shows no loss of material. Pressure vessels in which the original wall thickness is unknown should have an initial internal examination performed to determine the baseline condition of the vessel.
- <u>4. Ultrasonic measurement, or other NDE technique, to determine the shell and dished head wall thicknesses for each pressure vessel. Other types of non-destructive examinations should be performed as required for any suspect areas identified during the external or internal examination.</u>
- 5. Actual wall thickness data acquired during the ultrasonic thickness survey. These results should be compared with the manufacturer's data report.
- 6. A thorough inspection of the pressure relief valves and other safety devices to ensure the vessel is operating within its specified pressure range and is being adequately protected. Functional testing of the relief valves should be performed by a qualified repair organization.

- 7. Vessel connections, Manholes, reinforcing plates, nozzles, or other connections should be examined for cracks, deformation, or other defects. Bolts and nuts should be checked for corrosion or defects. Weep holes in reinforcing plates should remain open to provide visual evidence of leakage as well as to prevent pressure buildup between the vessel and the reinforcing plate. Accessible flange faces should be examined for distortion and to determine the condition of gasket seating surfaces.
- 8. The surfaces of the vessel should be checked for;
 - a. Dents in a vessel are deformations caused by contact with a blunt object in such a way that the thickness of the metal is not materially impaired. In some cases, a dent can be repaired by mechanically pushing out the indentation.
 - b. If any distortion is suspected or observed, the overall dimensions of the vessel should be checked to determine the extent and seriousness of the distortion.
 - c. Local or general wastage from corrosion and erosion.
 - d. Cuts or gouges can cause high stress concentrations and decrease the wall thickness. Depending on the extent of the defect, it may be necessary to repair the area by welding or patching. Blend grinding may be a useful method of eliminating some minor types of cuts or gouges if sufficient wall is determined to exist.
 - e. The surfaces of shells and heads should be examined for possible cracks, blisters, bulges, and other evidence of deterioration, giving particular attention to the skirt and to the support attachment and knuckle regions of the heads.
 - f. Welded joints and the adjacent heat affected zones should be examined for cracks or other defects. Magnetic particle and liquid penetrant examination are useful methods of examining suspect areas.

Thickness Survey

<u>A thickness survey of the pressure vessels wall and dished heads should be performed</u> and documented by a qualified NDT examiner using ultrasonic testing equipment. The ultrasonic testing equipment should be properly calibrated. The wall thickness data for each subsequent inspection should be used for comparisons to determine if any wall thinning may be taking place and compromising the factor of safety for the pressure vessel.

Internal Inspection

An internal inspection may be required only if the ultrasonic wall thickness data indicate that there is some wall thinning occurring or if the pressure vessel does not have a stamp indicating the original wall thickness of the shell and dished heads.

<u>A general visual inspection is the first step in making an internal inspection. A</u> <u>borescope may also be used to facilitate the internal inspection of a pressure vessel. All</u> <u>parts of the vessel should be inspected for corrosion, erosion, hydrogen blistering,</u> <u>deformation, cracking, and laminations.</u>

The following items should be reviewed:

- a. Threaded connections should be inspected to ensure that an adequate number of threads are engaged. All openings leading to any external fittings or controls should be examined as thoroughly as possible to ensure they are free from obstructions.
- <u>b. Any special closures including those on autoclaves, normally termed quick</u> <u>actuating (quick opening) closures which are used frequently in the</u> <u>operation of a pressure vessel, should be checked for adequacy and wear. A</u> <u>check should also be made for cracks at areas of high stress concentration.</u>
- <u>c. Where pressure vessels are equipped with removable internals, these</u> <u>internals need not be completely removed, provided evidence exists that</u> <u>deterioration in regions rendered inaccessible by the internals is not</u> <u>occurring to an extent that might constitute a hazard or to an extent beyond</u> <u>that found in more readily accessible parts of the vessel.</u>
- <u>d. The type of corrosion (pitted or uniform), its location, and any obvious</u> <u>conditions should be established. Data collected for vessels in similar</u> <u>service will aid in locating and analyzing corrosion in the vessel being</u> <u>inspected. The liquid level lines, the bottom, and the shell area adjacent to</u> <u>and opposite inlet nozzles are often locations of most severe corrosion.</u> <u>Welded seams and nozzles and areas adjacent to welds are often subjected</u> <u>to accelerated corrosion.</u>

Non Destructive Testing

Several different methods of non-destructive testing may be used to properly assess the condition of a pressure vessel. These examination techniques should be performed by experienced and qualified individuals. The type and amount of nondestructive examination should be acceptable to the inspector. Generally, some type of surface preparation will be required prior to the use of these examination methods. These examination methods include: magnetic particle examination, liquid penetrant examination, ultrasonic examination, radiography, eddy current examination, visual examination, metallographic examination, and acoustic emission.

Inspection of Safety Device(s)

See NBIC Part 2, 2.5 for information on the inspection of pressure-relieving devices.

NB17-0203

S12.5 GAS DETECTION SYSTEMS

A continuous gas detection system shall be provided in the room or area where container systems are filled and used, in areas where the heavier that air gas can congregate and in below grade outdoor locations. Carbon dioxide (CO2) sensors shall be provided within 12 in. (305 mm) of the floor in the area where the gas is most likely to accumulate or leaks are most likely to occur. The system shall be designed to detect and notify at a low level alarm and high level alarm.

- a)The threshold for activation of the low level alarm shall not exceed a carbon dioxide concentration of 5,000 ppm (9,000 mg/m3) Time Weighted Average (TWA) over 8 hours. When carbon dioxide is detected at the low level alarm, the system shall activate a signal at a normally attended location within the building.
- b)The threshold for activation of the high level alarm shall not exceed a carbon dioxide concentration 30,000 ppm (54,000 mg/m3). When carbon dioxide is detected at the high level alarm, the system shall activate an audible and visual alarm at a location approved by the jurisdiction having authority.

Inspection should consist of verification that system has been calibrated by observing that there is a calibration sticker showing date of last calibration and next due date.

The inspection should verify that the gas detection system and audible alarm is operational and tested in accordance with manufacturer's guidelines.

The inspection should verify that audible alarms are placed at the entrance(s) to the room or area where the carbon dioxide storage vessel and/ or fill box is located to notify anyone who might try to enter the area of a potential problem.

17-140

5.2 Replacement of Stamping or Nameplate

- 5.2.1 Indistinct Stampings or nameplate is lost, illegible, or detached.
 - a) When the stamping on a pressure –retaining item becomes indistinct or the nameplate is lost, illegible or detached, but traceability to the original pressure-retaining item is still possible the Inspector shall instruct the owner or user to have the nameplate or stamped data replaced. All re-stamping shall be done in accordance with the original code of construction, except as modified herein. Request for permission to re-stamp data or replace nameplates shall be made to the Jurisdiction in which the nameplate or stamping is reapplied for approval. Application shall be made on the *Replacement of Stamped Data Form*, NB-136 (see 5.3.2) which is available on the National Board website (www.nationalboard.org). Proof of traceability to the original nameplate or stamping and other such data, as is available, shall be furnished with the request. The manufacturer of the pressure-retaining item, if available, shall be contacted prior to replacing a nameplate or stamped data in order to verify applicable code requirements.
 - b) When there is no Jurisdiction, documentation used to verify traceability, and the *Replacement of Stamped Data Form*, NB-136 shall be submitted to a National Board Commissioned Inspector for approval.
 - c) All re-stamping or replacement of nameplates shall be witnessed by a National Board Commissioned Inspector.
 - d) When the nameplate is welded to the pressure retaining boundary, the welding must be done by a National Board "R" Stamp Holder.
 - e) Permission from the Jurisdiction or National Board Commissioned Inspector is not required for the reattachment of nameplates that are partially attached.
 - f) The re-stamping or replacement of a code symbol stamp shall be performed only as permitted by the governing code of construction.
 - g) Replacement nameplates or stamped data shall be clearly marked "Replacement".
 - h) When traceability cannot be established, the Jurisdiction where the pressure retaining item is installed shall be contacted for approval prior to replacing a nameplate or re-applying stamping.

5.2.2 Reporting

a) The completed Form NB-136 with a facsimile of the replacement stamping or nameplate applied and appropriate signatures shall be filed with the Jurisdiction, if applicable and the National Board by the owner, user or "R" Stamp Holder.

b) The owner or user shall retain all documentation provided for traceability with the completed form NB-136 for as long as the pressure-retaining item is in their ownership or use. If the pressure-retaining item is sold, Form NB-136 along with the supporting documentation shall be provided to the new owner.

Delete 5.2.3



REPLACEMENT OF STAMPED DATA FORM, NB-136

in accordance with provisions of the National Board Inspection Code

1. _____

(P.O. no., job no., etc.)

SUBIVITTED TO):(Name of jurisdiction)				
(Address)					
(Telephone no.))				
SUBMITTED BY	(Name of owner, user, o	or certificate holder)			
(Address)					
(Name of conta	ct)	(Em	ail)		(Telephone no.)
LOCATION OF	INSTALLATION:	SAME AS #3	STC	OCK ITEM – UNKNOWN	
(Name)					
(Address)					
DATE INSTALLE	D:			WN	
MANUFACTUR	ER:(Name)				
MANUFACTUR	ER'S DATA REPORT ATTA	CHED: 🗌 NO	YES		
ITEM REGISTE	RED WITH NATIONAL BO	ARD: 🗌 NO	YES, NB NUM	BER:	
ITEM IDENTIFI	CATION:				
	(Туре)	(Mfg. s	erial no.)	(Jurisdiction no.)	(Year built)
(2)		(2) 1)	SAFETY	RELIEF VALVE SET AT:	(
(Dimensions)	·	/P psi)			(psi)
	JE FACSIMILE OF THE LE			_	
					ATE (IF AVAILABLE). PLEAS
PRINT. WHERE	E POSSIBLE, ALSO ATTAC	H A RUBBING OR P	ICTURE OF THE N	AMEPLATE.	

ATTACHED

THE REQUESTED RE-STAMPING OR REPLACEMENT NAMEPLATE IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ORIGINAL CODE OF

CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PRESSURE-RETAINING ITEM.

1. _________(P.O. no., job no., etc.)

13.	I REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO REPLACE THE STAMPED DATA OR IN RETAINING ITEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES OF THE NATION NAME: (Owner/Users or "R" Certificate Holder) SIGNATURE: (Authorized Representative)	NAL BOARD INSPECTION	(R Certificate Holder only)
14.	BASED ON THE TRACEABILITY PROVIDED, AUTHORIZATION IS GRAM REPLACE THE NAMEPLATE OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PRESSURE-R SIGNATURE:	ETAINING ITEM.	FAMPED DATA OR TO
	NATIONAL BOARD COMMISSION NO.:	JURISDICTIONAL NUM	BER: (if available)
	THE FOLLOWING IS A TRUE FACSIMILE OF THE ITEM'S REPLACEMEN (must clearly state "replacement")	T STAMPING OR NAMEP	LATE
16.	I CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE THE REPLACEMENT INFORMATION, DATA, AND IDENTIFICATION N PREVISIONS OF THE NATIONAL BOARD INSPECTION CODE (NBIC). NAME: (Owner/Users or "R" Certificate Holder) SIGNATURE: (Authorized Representative)	JMBERS ARE CORRECT A	(R Certificate Holder only)
17.	WITNESSED BY:	EMPLOYER:	
	(Name of Inspector)		3 COMMISSION:

Instructions for Completing the Form NB-136, Replacement of Stamped Data Form

Items 1-12 shall be completed by the owner, user, or "R" Stamp holder making the request.

- 1. Enter purchase order, job, or other identifying number used by your company if applicable.
- 2. The name address and phone number of the Jurisdiction, Authorized Inspection Agency (when there is no Jurisdiction) the form is being submitted to for approval.
- 3. Enter the name and address of your company or organization.
- 4. Enter the name, email, and phone number of the person who can be contacted if there are any questions concerning this request within your company or organization.
- 5. Enter the name and address of the location where the pressure retaining item is installed. If this is the same as number 3, check the box "same as # 3). If the pressure retaining item is being refurbished and the final installation location is unknown, check the box "Stock item, unknown".
- 6. Enter the date the pressure retaining item was installed. If unknown check the box "Unknown".
- 7. Enter the name of the manufacturer of the pressure retaining item the request is being submitted for.
- 8. Manufactures Data Report Attached, check the appropriate box.
- 9. Is the pressure retaining item registered with the National Board? Check the appropriate block. If yes provide the National Board Registration Number.
- 10. Provide as much information as known to help identify the pressure retaining item.
- 11. Provide a true facsimile of the legible part of the nameplate or stamping.
- 12. Attach any other documentation that helps provide tractability of the vessels to the original stamping, such as purchase orders, blueprints, inspection reports, etc.
- 13. Provide the name of owner or user of the pressure retaining item or "R" Stamp holder making the request. If an "R" Stamp holder, provide the "R" Stamp number. Signature of the requester and date requested.
- 14. To be completed by the Jurisdiction or Authorized Inspection Agencies authorized representation.

If the original manufacturer is currently in business, concurrence shall be obtained by the owner/user.

The requester shall submit the form along with any attachments to the jurisdiction where the pressure retaining item is installed for approval. If there is no jurisdiction or the pressure retaining item is a stock item, the requester shall submit the form to a National Board Commissioned inspector for approval.

After authorization, the form will be returned to the owner, user, or "R" Stamp holder who made the request. The requester is required to contact the Jurisdiction or an Authorized Inspection Agency to provide a National Board Commissioned inspector to witness the re-stamping or installation of the new name plate. If the name plate is being welded to the pressure retaining boundary of the vessel, the welding shall be done by a "R" Stamp holder. The requester will provide the new name plate or have the tools on hand to do the re-stamping in accordance with the original code of construction.

- 15. Once the re-stamping is completed or the new nameplate is attached the requester shall provide a true facsimile of the replacement stamping.
- 16. The owner, user, or "R" Stamp holder shall then complete fill in their name (and number if a "R" Stamp holder) and sign and date.
- 17. To be completed by the National Board Commissioned Inspector who witnessed by re-stamping or installation of the new nameplate.

Note: Once completed the requester shall file a copy with the Jurisdiction where the pressure retaining item is installed, the National Board, and the owner or user of the vessel if the request was made by and "R" Stamp holder, and upon request to the Authorized Inspection Agency who witnessed the re-stamping or attachment of the new name plate.

17-153 Acceptance Criteria for UT Thickness

2.3.6.2 COMPRESSED AIR VESSELS

- a) Compressed air vessels include receivers, separators, filters, and coolers. Considerations of concern include temperature variances, pressure limitations, vibration, and condensation. Drain connections should be verified to be free of any foreign material that may cause plugging.
- b) Inspection shall consist of the following:
 - 1) Welds Inspect all welds for cracking or gouging, corrosion, and erosion. Particular attention should be given to the welds that attach brackets supporting the compressor. These welds may fail due to vibration;
 - 2) Shells/<u>H</u>heads Externally, inspect the base material for environmental deterioration and impacts from objects. Hot spots and bulges are signs of overheating and should be noted and evaluated for acceptability. Particular attention should be paid to the lower half of the vessel for corrosion and leakage. For vessels with manways or inspection openings, an internal inspection should be performed for corrosion, erosion, pitting, excessive deposit buildup, and leakage around inspection openings. UT thickness testing may be used where internal inspection access is limited or to determine actual thickness when corrosion is suspected;

a. UT Acceptance Criteria

- <u>1. For line or crevice corrosion, the depth of the corrosion shall not exceed 25% of the required</u> <u>wall thickness.</u>
- 2. Isolated pits may be disregarded provided that their depth is not more than 50% of the required thickness of the pressure vessel wall (exclusive of any corrosion allowance), provided the total area of the pits does not exceed 7 sq. in. (4,500 sq. mm) within any 8 in. (200 mm) diameter circle, and provided the sum of their dimensions along any straight line within that circle does not exceed 2 in. (50 mm).
- 3. For a corroded area of considerable size, the thickness along the most critical plane of such area may be averaged over a length not exceeding 10 in. (250 mm). The thickness at the thinnest point shall not be less than 75% of the required wall thickness.
- b. If the corrosion exceeds any of the above criteria, the following options are available to the owner/user.
 - 1. The owner/user may contract with a qualified NDE organization to conduct a complete UT survey of the vessel to verify remaining vessel wall thickness.
 - 2. The vessel shall be removed from service until the vessel is repaired by a "R" stamp holder.
 - 3. The vessel shall be removed from service until it is rerated (alteration) to a lower MAWP by a <u>"R" stamp holder.</u>
 - 4. A fitness-for service analysis is performed by a qualified organization.
 - 5. The vessel is permanently removed from service.

- 3) Fittings and attachments Inspect all fittings and attachments for alignment, support, deterioration, damage, and leakage around threaded joints. Any internal attachments such as supports, brackets, or rings shall be visually examined for wear, corrosion, erosion, and cracks;
- 4) Operation Check the vessel nameplate to determine the maximum allowed working pressure and temperature of the vessel. Ensure the set pressure of the safety valve does not exceed that allowed on the vessel nameplate and determine that the capacity of the safety valve is greater than the capacity of the compressor. Ensure there is a functioning manual or automatic condensate drain; and
- 5) Quick-Closure Attachments Filter-type vessels usually have one quick-type closure head for making filter changes, see NBIC Part 2, 2.3.6.5.

17-164

Part 2 4.3.1.2 LIQUID PRESSURE TESTING

Test pressure should be selected or adjusted in agreement between the Inspector and owner or user.

The liquid test pressure shall not exceed the lesser of 150% of MAWP or test pressure established by the original code of construction. The test pressure shall not exceed the liquid test pressure of the original code of construction.

When a pressure relief device is left in place, test pressure should not exceed 90% of set pressure of the lowest setting pressure relief device on the pressure-retaining item to avoid damage to pressure relief devices.

2.3.6.8 INSPECTION OF PRESSURE VESSELS FOR HUMAN OCCUPANCY (PVHO's)

A pressure vessel for human occupancy (PVHO), as defined by ASME PVHO-1 is a pressure vessel that encloses a human being or animal within its pressure boundary while it is subject to internal or external pressure that exceeds a 2 psi (14 kPa) differential pressure. PVHOs include, but are not limited to submersibles, diving bells, personal transfer capsules, decompression chambers, recompression chambers, hyperbaric chambers, high altitude chambers and medical hyperbaric oxygenation facilities.

This section provides guidelines for inspection of PVHOs. Due to the many different designs and applications of PVHOs, potential failures of components or safety concerns that are not specifically covered, such as rapid decompression or fire/sparking issues should be considered.

a) General/operational

- 1) PVHOs should be constructed in accordance with ASME PVHO-1. This code adopts Section VIII and therefore the vessels should bear a "U" or "U2" ASME designator. Inspections may be conducted using ASME PVHO-2 for reference. <u>PVHO-1 also has several Code Cases that address PVHOs manufactured from non-traditional materials such as various fabrics. PVHOs built under such Code Cases shall have all the documentation required by the Code Case, but may not necessarily have any related Section VIII forms.</u>
- 2) Cast and ductile iron fittings are not allowed.
- 3) Due to the human occupancy element, a person should be in attendance to monitor the PVHO when in operation, in the event there is an accident.
- 4) The installation should be such that there is adequate clearance to inspect it properly. In some applications, such as underground tunneling, it may be impossible to perform a complete external inspection.

b) Internal Inspection

- Where existing openings permit, perform a visual internal inspection of the vessel. Look for any obvious cracks and note areas that are subject to high stress such as welds, welded repairs, head-to-shell transitions, sharp interior corners, and interior surfaces opposite external attachments or supports.
- 2) The vessel should be free of corrosion, dents, gouges, or other damage. <u>Special attention should</u> <u>be paid to areas under chamber floors and the interiors of chamber drain fittings</u>.
- 3) All openings leading to external fittings or controls should be free from obstruction.
- 4) All exhaust inlets should be checked for the presence <u>of</u> fittings that prevent a chamber occupant from inadvertently blocking the opening.
- 5) The inlets to all chamber pressure gauge lines should be located where they either protected from possible blockage or fitted with multiple openings.
- 6) Chamber doors:
 - a. should operate freely and smoothly. However, doors should not move on their own when released;
 - <u>b.</u> that close/seal with pressure and which are fitted with "dogs" or other restraints to hold them in place until an initial seal is obtained, shall be fitted with features to prevent the door from maintaining a seal in the event the pressure differential on the door is reversed;
 - c. should have seals that are supple, free from flat spots, cracking, etc.; and
 - d. that close/seal against pressure shall have provisions as follows:
 - Positive protection against pressurization of the vessel unless the restraint mechanism is fully engaged. This includes pressurization by back-up methods as well as primary methods; and
 - 2. Positive protection against release of the restraint mechanism unless pressure in the vessel is fully relieved.

c) External Inspection

- 1) The Inspector should closely examine the external condition of the pressure vessel for corrosion, damage, dents, gouges or other damage.
- 2) The lower half and the bottom portions of insulated vessels should receive special focus, as condensation or moisture may gravitate down the vessel shell and soak into the insulation, keeping it moist for long periods of time. Penetration locations in the insulation or fireproofing such as saddle supports, sphere support legs, nozzles, or fittings should be examined closely for potential moisture ingress paths. When moisture penetrates the insulation, the insulation may actually work in reverse, holding moisture in the insulation and/or near the vessel shell.
- Insulated vessels that are run on an intermittent basis or that have been out of service require close scrutiny. In general, a visual inspection of the vessel's insulated surfaces should be conducted once per year.
- 4) The most common and superior method to inspect for suspected corrosion under insulation (CUI) damage is to completely or partially remove the insulation for visual inspection. The method most commonly utilized to inspect for CUI without insulation removal is by X-ray and isotope radiography (film or digital) or by real time radiography, utilizing imaging scopes and surface profilers. The real time imaging tools will work well if the vessel geometry and insulation thickness allows. Other less common methods to detect CUI include specialized electromagnetic methods (pulsed eddy current and electromagnetic waves) and long-range ultrasonic techniques (guided waves).
- 5) There are also several methods to detect moisture soaked insulation, which is often the beginning for potential CUI damage. Moisture probe detectors, neutron backscatter, and thermography are tools that can be used for CUI moisture screening. Proper surface treatment (coating) of the vessel external shell and maintaining weather-tight external insulation are the keys to prevention of CUI damage.
- 6) Couplers and doors that open with pressure:
 - a. should operate freely and smoothly;
 - <u>b.</u> should have seals that are supple, free from flat spots, cracking, etc.; and
 <u>c.</u> that close/seal against pressure shall have provisions as follows:
 - 1. Positive protection against pressurization of the vessel unless the restraint mechanism is fully engaged. This includes pressurization by back-up methods as well as primary methods; and
 - 2. Positive protection against release of the restraint mechanism unless pressure in the vessel is fully released.
- d) Inspection of parts and appurtenances (e.g., piping systems, pressure gages, bottom drains, etc.)
 - 1) As stated above, cast iron is not allowed on PVHOs and shall be replaced with parts fabricated with other suitable materials, in accordance with ASME Code Section II.
 - 2) If valves or fittings are in place, check to ensure that these are complete and functional.
 - 3) The Inspector shall note the pressure indicated by the gage and compare it with other gages on the same system. If the pressure gage is not mounted on the vessel itself, it should be ascertained that the gage is installed on the system in such a manner that it correctly indicates actual pressure in the vessel. <u>Lines leading to chamber primary depth gauges should connect</u> <u>only to the depth gauge.</u>
 - 4) The Inspector shall verify that the vessel is provided with a drain opening.
 - 5) The system should have a pressure gage designed for at least the most severe condition of coincident pressure in normal operation. This gage should be clearly visible to the person adjusting the setting of the pressure control valve. The graduation on the pressure gage shall be graduated to not less than 1.5 times the MAWP of the vessel.
 - 6) Provisions should be made to calibrate pressure gages or to have them checked against a standard test gage.
 - 7) Any vents and exhausts should be piped at least 10 ft. (3.0 m) from any air intake.

- 8) Venting should be provided at all high points of the piping systems. Low points should be fitted with drains.
- e) Inspection of view ports / windows
 - 1) Each window should be individually identified and be marked in accordance with PVHO-1.
 - If there are any penetrations through windows, they must be circular and <u>in accordance with</u> <u>PVHO-1 requirements</u>.
 - Windows must be free of crazing, cracks and scratches <u>that exceed "superficial" defects as</u> <u>defined by PVHO-2.</u>
 - 4) Windows and viewports have a maximum interval for seat/seal inspection and refurbishment. Documentation should be checked to ensure compliance with PVHO-2, Table 7.1.3.

f) Inspection of pressure relief devices

- Pressure relief devices <u>for chambers only</u> must have a quick opening manual shutoff valve installed between the chamber and the pressure relief device, with a frangible seal in place, within easy access to the operator.
- 2) The pressure relief device shall be constructed in accordance with ASME Code Section VIII.
- 3) The discharge from the <u>chamber</u> pressure relief device <u>must-shall</u> be piped outside to a safe point of discharge <u>as determined by the Authority having Jurisdiction.</u>
- Rupture disks may be used only if they are in series with a pressure relief valve, or when there is less than 2 ft₃ (57 l) of water volume.
- 5) Verify that the safety value is periodically tested either manually by raising the disk from the seat or by removing and testing the value on a test stand.
- g) Acceptance criteria

The following forms are required to be completed available for review:

- 1) ASME BPV Forms U-1, U-1A or U-2 as appropriate
- 1)2)PVHO-1_Form PVHO-1-GR-1 Manufacturer's Data Report for Pressure Vessels for Human Occupancy.
- 3) <u>PVHO-1</u> Forms VP-1 PVHO-2 Fabrication Certification for Acrylic Windows (one for each window).
- 4) PVHO-1 Form VP-2 Design Certification for Acrylic Windows (one for each window).
- 5) PVHO-2 Form VP-1 Viewport Inspection (one for each window, current within PVHO-2 requirements).
- 2)6)For any repaired windows, PVHO-2 Form VP-2 Acrylic Window Repair Certificate for Windows. Repaired by the User (or his Authorized Agent) or PVHO-2 Form VP-3 Acrylic Window Repair Certificate for Severely Damaged Windows.

h) All PVHOs under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Coast Guard must also comply with 46 CFR Part 197.